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From: Shavon Mersing  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 8:01 AM 
To: Sen. Cathy Giessel <Sen.Cathy.Giessel@akleg.gov> 
Subject: Bill 124 
 
 
Dear Senator,  
 
Thank you for this Bill, life is so precious, and if a baby is born breathing, doctors should absolutely be 
taking measures to save the child’s life.  
I support you and I support Bill 124 Born Alive.  
 
Shavon Mersing 
East Anchorage Resident 
 

From: sclbrown  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 9:07 AM 
To: Sen. Cathy Giessel <Sen.Cathy.Giessel@akleg.gov> 
Subject: Bill 124 Born Alive 
 
Good Morning Senator, 
 
I am sending you this message to you let you know that I support Bill 124 Born Alive. Thank you for your 
work in this very important life matter! 
 
Colleen Brown 
Eagle River, AK 
 

From: April Tiedeman  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 9:05 AM 
To: Sen. Cathy Giessel <Sen.Cathy.Giessel@akleg.gov> 
Subject: I agree 
 
 
Hi Cathy, 
 
I agree with Senate Bill 124 born alive bill 
 
Thank you so much 
 
April Tiedeman 
Wasilla, Alaska 
From: Jody Peck  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 9:29 AM 
To: Sen. Cathy Giessel <Sen.Cathy.Giessel@akleg.gov> 
Subject: Senate Bill 124 
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Senator Giessel, 
I am in support of Bill 124. Thank you for putting this bill forward.  
Jody Peck 
 

From: Joyce Moropolous  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 9:30 AM 
To: Sen. Cathy Giessel <Sen.Cathy.Giessel@akleg.gov> 
Subject: SB 124 

 

Senator Cathy Giessel, 

Thank you for standing up for life.  Also, I appreciate you introducing this bill to the senate. I believe it is 
a wise decision that each physician terminating a pregnancy give the baby the best possibility of survival 
outside the mother’s womb. After all, physicians are supposed to respect life and are trained in saving 
lives at every possible venture.  This approach also provided the hundreds of couples within Alaska the 
opportunity of adopting these children.    

  

I strongly support SB 124.   

  

Joyce Moropoulos  

Joyce Moropoulos 

Executive Director  

HeartReach Center  

865 S. Seward Meridian Parkway  

Wasilla, AK  99654  

Your Senator 
Cathy Giessel 
 
Your Name 
Deanna Frost 
 
 
Question or Concern 
Thank You for supporting senate bill 124 Born Alive.  As an RN, it is 
inconceivable to me how any medical professional could participate in this 
horrible act.  If, by the grace of God, the child is born alive, they should 
be given every chance at life.  Alaskans should be ashamed that this atrocity 
is legal in our state! 
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From: Long Family 
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 10:26 AM 
To: Sen. Cathy Giessel <Sen.Cathy.Giessel@akleg.gov> 
Subject: Senate bill 124 
 
Dear Senator Giessel 
Please do all you can to see that bill 124 goes through. Thank you for your hard work.  
Linnea Long 
 

From: Christian Muntean  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 10:26 AM 
To: Sen. Cathy Giessel <Sen.Cathy.Giessel@akleg.gov> 
Subject: SB 124 
Sensitivity: Private 

 

Sen. Giessel,  

 

Thank you for your time and questions during my last visit.  

This e-mail is from myself privately – I’d like to express my support for SB 124. Thanks for advancing 
that.  

Take good care, 

Christian Muntean 

Principal | Vantage Consulting 

From: RMI  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 10:44 AM 
To: Sen. Cathy Giessel <Sen.Cathy.Giessel@akleg.gov> 
Subject: SB124 

Senator Giessel: 

I am a retired physician in Palmer. I am not able to testify at the hearing today onSB-124, but I wish to 
add my support for your bill. It is my hope and prayer that your bill will be passed. 

I have testified before that abortion is the only medical procedure designed for 100% mortality a of an 
innocent human being and therefore should be avoided in all but the rarest of circumstances when the 
mother’s life is truly in danger. Surely, if a child survives attempted abortion, there must be provision to 
assure their continued life, health, and care. 

Thank you, 

William W. Resinger, M.D. 
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From: Tom Jurasek 
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 11:10 AM 
To: Sen. Cathy Giessel <Sen.Cathy.Giessel@akleg.gov> 
Subject: SB 124 

 

Dear Cathy, 

 

Thank you for addressing this issue. 

Please accept this letter as my agreement with the SB 124 Born Alive Bill, that any child surviving 
abortion would have the chance to live and that the attending physician would take measures to 
preserve this life. 

 

Thank you, 

Thomas J. Jurasek 

 

From: saimone2010gm [mailto:saimone2010gm@gmail.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:32 PM 
To: Sen. Cathy Giessel <Sen.Cathy.Giessel@akleg.gov> 
Subject: Senate Bill 124 

Dear Mrs. Giessel, 

I support and AGREE with Bill 124, because I think that it is extremely  important that doctors provide 
adequate medical care and make ALL attempts necessary to save the life of a baby that survives an 
abortion. If the child has survived an abortion, they.should be afforded the right to adewuate medical 
care just like any other person 

I have had two.abortions in my life and it was one of the most painful.decisions that I had to make. And 
the other was coming to tbe full knowledge that I had taken the life or another human being so.that 
mine would not be complicated. 

I can not change my past, but I now advocate against abortion and share information with women in 
unwanted pregnancy situations about adoption. 

In closing,  thank you for championing this very important issue.  

Best regards, 

T. ONeal 
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